
From: Foi Enquiries
To:
Subject: FOI-17-1714 - Disabled Tenants
Date: 05 December 2017 10:51:24
Attachments: Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Dear 
 
Thank you for your information request of 13 November 2017.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed
the necessary search for the information requested.

 
Please provide details of how many disabled tenants are on your housing waiting lists having requested
more suitable accommodation, such as a ground floor flat.
The number of current applicants on our housing lists that have classed themselves as disabled is 51.  If the
applicant has not classed themselves as disabled then we would not label them as such.
 
If possible, please provide basic information about each request, such as anonymised details about the
tenant, the reason they requested a move and when the request was made. If a breakdown of each
request is not possible due to time/cost grounds, please just provide the overall figure.
Please see below the information on these 51 cases.  In some cases they have not supplied a reason for a
move and this is not something we insist on.
 

Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

21/Oct/09 ACC TENANT   Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

01/Oct/12 ACC TENANT   Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

04/Aug/04
HOUSING
ASSOCIATION TENANT   Y Y

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

03/Feb/06 ACC TENANT      

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

15/Jun/06 ACC TENANT   Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

07/Jul/08 ACC TENANT OTHER Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

18/Dec/08 ACC TENANT OTHER    

         
Registration Status at Current Ground Floor Wheelchair



Date Address Reason For App Rec Rec

27/Jul/11 ACC TENANT MEDICAL REASONS Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

11/Mar/10 ACC TENANT MEDICAL REASONS Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

31/Mar/17 ACC TENANT
WHAT DIFFERENT TYPE
OF HOUSE Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

01/Oct/12 ACC TENANT WANT HOME OF OWN Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

04/Nov/11 ACC TENANT
WANT TO BE CLOSER
TO RELATIVE    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

10/Oct/11 ACC TENANT
WANT TO BE CLOSER
TO RELATIVE Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

29/Feb/12
HOUSING
ASSOCIATION TENANT OTHER    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

27/Sep/12 IN CARE/INSTITUTION WANT HOME OF OWN    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

05/Mar/13 ACC TENANT MEDICAL REASONS Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

08/May/13
HOUSING
ASSOCIATION TENANT MEDICAL REASONS Y Y

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

17/May/13 ACC TENANT   Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec



26/Aug/13 ACC TENANT MEDICAL REASONS Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

11/Mar/14 ACC TENANT
WANT DIFFERENT SIZE
OF HOUSE Y N

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

10/Sep/14 ACC TENANT
WHAT DIFFERENT TYPE
OF HOUSE Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

17/Feb/15 ACC TENANT
WHAT DIFFERENT TYPE
OF HOUSE Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

11/May/15
PRIVATE TENANT -
OWN LEASE OTHER    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

10/Sep/15 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

02/Oct/15 ACC TENANT
Sheltered/very
sheltered or amenity Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

08/Oct/15 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

01/Jun/16 ACC TENANT Under occupation Y  
 
         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

15/Jun/16 ACC TENANT Issues with neighbours Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

19/Jul/16
HOUSING
ASSOCIATION TENANT Health reasons    

         
Registration Status at Current Ground Floor Wheelchair



Date Address Reason For App Rec Rec

31/Aug/16 OWNER OCCUPIER Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

10/Nov/16 OWNER OCCUPIER
Sheltered/very
sheltered or amenity Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

03/Feb/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

14/Feb/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

16/Mar/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y Y

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

02/Oct/17 PARENTAL HOME Under occupation    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

22/Mar/17 OWNER OCCUPIER
Sheltered/very
sheltered or amenity Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

23/Mar/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

28/Mar/17 ACC TENANT
Want own
accommodation    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

19/Apr/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

10/May/17
TEMP HOMELESS
ACCOMMODATION Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec



16/May/17 ACC TENANT Issues with neighbours    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

11/Jul/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

13/Jul/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

21/Jul/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

27/Jul/17 ACC TENANT Different area    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

16/Aug/17 ACC TENANT
Sheltered/very
sheltered or amenity Y  

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

16/Aug/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

04/Sep/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

27/Sep/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

29/Sep/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons    

         
Registration
Date

Status at Current
Address Reason For App

Ground Floor
Rec

Wheelchair
Rec

13/Nov/17 ACC TENANT Health reasons    
 
We hope this helps with your request.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Information Compliance Team
 



INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.
 
Information Compliance Team
Customer Service
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
3rd Floor North
Business Hub 17
Marischal College
Broad Street
ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Tel 03000 200 292
 
*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of  10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).

 
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 
 
 




